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Docket No. 50-458
:

JUL 171985
.

Mr. William J. Cahill, Jr.

Senior Vice President
River Bend Nuclear Group
Gulf States Utilities Company
P. O. Box 2951
Beaumont, Texas 77704
Attention Mr. J. E. Booker

Dear Mr. Cahill:
,

SUBJECT: ENVIRONf1 ENTAL QUALIFICATION OF EQUIPMENT FOR RIVER BEhD

The NRC staff has reviewed your responses in your letter of June 19, 1985
| (RBG-21,331) concerning environmental qualification of equipment.

Additional infomation needed to complete our review is identified in
enclosure 1 of this letter.

,

Enclosure 2 contains a copy of the February 28, 1985 memorandum from
V. Noonan to A. Schwencer concerning the environmental qualification audit.
That memorandum was provided to your staff in order to assist your staff in
preparing responses to concerns raised curing the audit. Your letter dated
June 19, 1985 contained your response to tho~se concerns.

If you have any questions concerning the above' please contact M. Haughey
(301-492-7897).

Sincerely,

Walter R. Butler, Chief
Enclosures: As stated Licensing Branch No. 2

Division of Licensing
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION5 :j WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
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JUL 171985
Docket flo. 50-450

lir. William J. Cahill, Jr.
Senior Vice President
River Bend fiuclear Group
Gulf States Utilities Company
P. O. Box 2951
Beaumont, Texas 77704
Attention tir. J. E. Booker

Dear 11r. Cahill:

SUBJECT: EtiVIRONMEf1TAL QUALIFICATI0tl 0F EQUIPfiEffT FOR RIVER BEND

The NRC staff has reviewed your responses in your letter of June 19, 1985
(RBG-21,331) concerning environmental qualification of equiprtnt.

,

~ Additicnci information needed to coraplete our review is identified in
enclosure 1 of this letter.

Enclosure 2 contains a copy of the February 28, 1985 memorandum from
V. !!oonan to A. Schwencer concerning the environmental qualification audit.
That memorandum was provided to your staff in order to assist your staff in
preparing responses to concerns raised during the audit. Your letter datedJune 19, 1985 contained your response to those concerns.

(301-492-7697).If you have any questions concerning the above please contact M. Haughey_.

Sincerely,
-

'

.

Walter R. Butler, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

Enclosures: As stated

cc: See next page
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.'
ltr. Willian J. Cahill, Jr.
Gulf States Utilities Con.pany River Bend Huclear Plont

Cc:

Troy B. Conner, Jr. , Esq. Ms. Lindc B. Watkins/hr. rSteven Irving
Conner and Wetterhahn Attorney at Law
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, hW 355 Napoleon Street
Washington, D.C. 20006 Bator. Rouge, Louisiana 70802

Mr. William J. Reeo, Jr. Mr. David 7aloudek
Director - Nuclear Licensing Huclear Energy Division
Gulf States Utilities Company Louisiana Departaent of
P. O. Box 2951 Environmental Quality
Beaumont, Texas 77704 P. O. Box 14690

Bdten Rouge, Louisiana 7C898
Richard H. Troy, Jr., Esq.
Assistant Attorney General in Charge Mr. J. David 14cheill, III

State of Louisiana Department of Justice William G. Davis, Esq.
234 Loyola Avenue Department of Justice
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112 Attorney General's Office

7434 Perkins Road
Resident Inspector Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808
P. O. Box 1051r

_
St. Francisville, Louisicr.a 70775 H. Anne Plettinger

3456 Villa Rose Drive
Gretchen R. Rothschild Baton Rouge, Lousiana 70806
Louisianians for Safe Energy, Inc.
1659 Glenmore Avenue
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70775

Jarxs W. Pierce, Jr. , Esq.
P. O. Box 23571
Baten Rouge, Louisiana 70893

_

Regional Administrator, kegion IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Connission

.

Office of Executive Director
for Operations

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011
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Enclosure 1

1. For each JIO, provide information that states specifically whether or
not the plant will have to be shut down in order to implement the action
required to eliminate the JIO.

j 2. Identify any changes in schedule of the quclification completion dates
identifiec in your letter of June 19, 1985 (RBG-21,331).

.

3. In your letter of July 19, 1985 your response to generic comments
items 2 and 4 address only the specific examples, not the generic
concerns as discussed in enclosure 2. GSU should review their
environmental qualification program and provide assurance that these
concerns do not apply to other components covered by the environmental
qualification prograu.

4. In enclosure 2 the discussion on the Linitorque Valve Actuator
(SRN-2ibE12-1) states that GSU should notify the staff that the greasei

2 relief valves in thcsc velve actuators are installed correctly. GSU
| should provide that confirmation.

' 5. Enclosure 2 includes specific comments on the ASCO Solenoid Valve
- concerr.ing installation instructions. Your letter of June 19, 1985

did not provide the verification of proper installation as requested
in the audit findings. GSU should provide that verification.

_

@

i

4

--e - .


